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Materiel and Procurement Services
200 Kent Street, Station 9W067
Ottawa, Ontario

K1A OE6

FP802-170120
August 14, 2017
Subiject: Invitation to Tender: FP802-170120
Title: Mollyguajeck Fishway Improvements

Work site location: Mollyguajeck Falls, NL

ADDENDUM: No. 2

Further to the above mentioned Invitation to Tender documentation previously posted on the Government
Electronic Tendering Site (GETS), BuyandSell.gc.ca, Addendum (#2) is hereby issued.

**PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING CHANGES TO THIS SOLICITATION**

Delete in its entirety:

Specification— Mollyguajeck Fishway Improvements: dated June 2017

Insert the following:

Specification-Mollyguajeck Fishway Improvements: Addendum # 1 dated August 2017

**Please note changes to the Specification documents Amendment #1, dated August, 2017

Questions and Answers

Question 1:

During the visit on August 4, the consensus amongst the contractors present was that 25 hours of sling
time with the Coast Guard helicopter was definitely not adequate for the job. Would any consideration
be given to increasing the amount of hours provided?

Answer 1:
Helicopter hours to be increased to 50 hours.

Question 2:
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Which helicopter would be made available as there are different lifting capacities for the different
helicopters with Coast Guard?

Answer 2:
Bid to be based on a helicopter lifting capacity of 3000 Ibs.

Question 3:
The flying time provided by the client, is there a breakdown of how this can be divided? As in, can it be
used to transport personnel? Is there a minimum call out (eg. 5 hours, 10 hours, etc.)

Answer 3:

Helicopter can be used to transport personnel but no separate trip from St. John’s to transport
personnel. Contractor to ensure efficiency of helicopter usage.

All other Terms and Conditions for this requirement remain unchanged.

Tenderers are to acknowledge this Addendum by signing in the space provided below and enclosing a
copy of this document with their tender submission.

Yours truly,

Natasha Blackstein

Senior Contracting Officer

Tel: (613) 993-5741

E-mail: Natasha.Blackstein@dfo-mpo.gc.ca

RECEIPT ACKNOWLEDGED

Name of Company

Signature

Canada
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